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June 8, 2022 
 

TO ALL BIDDERS:  
 

Project: Owens Jr. High Modernization – Phase II Project (#19123.01-46) 
RE: NOTICE OF INTENT TO AWARD  

 
To Whom It May Concern:  

 
It is the intent of Bakersfield City School District to recommend award of the contracts for the above-
referenced project as indicated below. The recommendations are non-binding and will be presented to 
the Board of Education, in a Board Meeting on June 14, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. The Board Meeting will be 
held at the Bakersfield City School District located at 1300 Baker Street, Bakersfield, CA 93305-4399.  

 
Recommended for Award: 
BP-01 Demolition & Abatement TBD 
BP-02 Grading & Concrete James E. Thompson, Inc., dba JTS Construction 
BP-03 Irrigation & Landscape Kern Sprinkler Landscaping, Inc. 
BP-04 Asphalt & Striping Kern Asphalt 
BP-05 Utilities & Plumbing Bid Packaged Deleted Via Pre-Bid Addendum 
BP-06 Electrical, Fire Alarm & Communications TBD 
BP-07 Fencing San Joaquin Fence 

 
Sincerely, 
Bakersfield City School District 
 

 
Daniel Wastaferro 
Assistant Director II 
 
cc: Michael Hamlin, Bakersfield City School District 
      Ruben Ruiz, IBI Group 
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